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From:SEY@ (9]
Sent: Friday, July 10,2020 7:11:01 PM
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Subject: Re: Towers - Pauline Hanson

Our ops team should be able to determine where they were lodged by sender and route to get to
the towers which should narrow down likelihood of coming from her office or not - they might even
be able to determine from bar codes where the satchels were bought?

Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

s 47 E(c)
Head of External Communications

Corporate Affairs
Level 14, 111 Bourke St MELBOURNE VIC 3000
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